

Summary of Personal Interest Returns - December 2024

Personal Interests Returns are a new requirement under Division 3 of Part 6 (sections 132-136) of the Local Government Act 2020 (the 2020 Act). They replace all previous requirements under the Local Government Act 1989 (1989 Act). A personal interest return is a record of the private interests of a person in public office that assists in improving probity. It particularly helps ensuring transparency and reducing conflicts of interest.

Contents

Councillors Jim Child
Richard Higgins
Timothy Heenan
Gareth Ward 10
Peter Mcilwain
Mitch Mazzarella14
Fiona McAllister
Jeffrey Marriott
Leonard Cox
Audit & Risk Management Commiittee David Ashmore
Stephen Schinck
Executive Leadership Team Tammi Rose
Andrew Hilson
Leanne Hurst
Kathleen McClusky
Hjalmar Philipp
Officers Kristy Aberline
George Avramopoulos
Lisa Balaban
David Barrett
Adam Berkley
Anne Blakeway61
Corinne Bowen
Graham Brew67
Benjamin Champion
Jason Chu



Damian Closs
Jo Colley79
Georgia Collier
Amee Cooper
Robert Cornish
Katharine Cox91
Gavin Crawford94
Marco D'Amico97
Kristyn Debono
Nathan Deslandes
Kathleen Douglas
Cynthia Dunbar
Caz Elliott 112
Robert Flynn
Alanna Ford118
Alison Fowler
Marissa Gardiner
Enrique Gutierrez
Joanne Hammond 130
Susan Hartley133
Nadine Harvie
Nathan Islip139
Bumeke Jayasinghe
Yeasantha Jayasuriya145
Amanda Kern 148
Rob Jones
Philip Knight
Viesha Lalic
Magdaline Loizou
Max Loughbrough 163
Michael Mackie
Jonathon Makaay169
Simone Marais
Elissa Merriweather
Paris Micelotta
Roxanne Moss
Phil Murton
Kimberly O'Connor



Nathan O'Shaughnessy 190
Tracey Pascoe
Alexia Paterson
Jericho Perez
Jarrod Reid 202
Debra Rennie
Jeffrey Robinson
Jane Robinson
Claire Rock
Liam Routledge
Elizabeth Scott
Robyn Sharpe
Tina Simone
Jane Sinnamon
Lourens Slagter
Jan Spinder
Lauren Stewart
Jim Stewart
Maria Sumovskaya
Ashley Tenson
Ronald Versteegh
Mel Villani
Durga Viswanathan
Ben Waterhouse
Daniel Willetts
Daniel Wressell
David Young



Jim Child

Councillor Date submitted: 17.11.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd	Director	Hospitality, DHHS Auditing, Trustee Child Family
		Superannuation Fund
Your Library Ltd	Chair, Director	A Beneficial Enterprise established in accordance with
		Section 110 of
		the Local Government Act 2020 to deliver library services
		on behalf of
		the Yarra Ranges, Knox and Maroondah City Councils.

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Child Family Trust	Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd	Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd
Child Family	Real-estate & Term	Superannuation Fund
Superannuation Fund	Deposits	

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	



Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Wesburn
Wesburn
Warburton 3799

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? Yes

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the companyName of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months	
Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd ACN 079141683	Hospitality, DHHS Auditing & trustee for the Child Family Superannuation Fund	Nil

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Richard Higgins

Councillor Date submitted: 30.09.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Metropolitan Traffic Education Centre (METEC)	Board member	Assist the running of this not for profit organisation who who traffic/road safety education.
Mooroolbark and District Financial Services Ltd	Board member	Bendigo Community bank board.

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

	Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	
-		
F		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Victoria Police	Sergeant of Police	Police officer

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes



Suburb	
Croydon	
Croydon	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Timothy Heenan

Councillor Date submitted: 30.09.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Invocare Australia	Funeral Director Assistant	Assist on funerals

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb		
Mount Evelyn		



Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Gareth Ward

Councillor Date submitted: 02.12.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb



Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? Yes

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
Wards Civil Pty Ltd	Landscaping Services	N/A

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Peter Mcilwain

councillor Date submitted: 21.11.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Tecoma	



Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Mitch Mazzarella

Councillor Date submitted: 19.11.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Mercy Education Limited	Learning Support Officer	Assisting teachers with carrying out adjustments for students in the classroom

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes



Suburb

Mooroolbark

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Fiona McAllister

Councillor Date submitted: 03.09.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
the trustee for Crocodile Dreaming VIC P/L	Director	Self Managed Super Fund

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Crocodile Dreaming VIC	Property and savings	SMSF

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Peoplescape VIC	General Manager	Organisational Psychologist

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb



Healesville		
Terrace		
Healesville		
Healesville		

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jeffrey Marriott

Councillor Date submitted: 02.12.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Candlebark Community Nursery	Vice President	A community based not-for-profit association that grows and sells local native plants from the Maroondah, Manningham, Yarra Ranges and surrounding Council areas.

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Firewize	Service Technician / Emergency Planning Consultant	Servicing of fire equipment and emergency planning for facilities.

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	



Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Su	b	u	r	b
Ju	2	u		2

Mooroolbark

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? Yes

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
Tinothy Lecat Pty Ltd ACN 159 290 990	Workcover Service Company	Nil
Alan Marriott Pty Ltd ACN 106 330 081	Self Managed Super Fund	Nil

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor		

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Leonard Cox

Councillor Date submitted: 30.09.24 Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Montrose	



Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



David Ashmore

Independent Member- Audit & Risk Management CommitteeDate submitted: 26.08.24Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests returnAre you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Saferoads Holdings Limited	Director and chairman	Wholesaler of road safety products

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Danjay Superannuation Fund	ASX listed investments	Superannuation pensions

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Saferoads Holdings Limited	Director	Chair of company

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
-ecoma	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? Yes

Name of company	
Saferoads Holdings Limited	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? Yes

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
Fixed That For You	Trustee of Family Trust	None



Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Katie Baldwin

Independent Member- Audit & Risk Management Committee Date submitted: 07.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

De	escription of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
CSIRO	Head Internal Audit	Execute internal audit projects.
Mazda Australia	Head Internal Audit	Execution of internal audit projects.

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Stephen Schinck

Independent Member- Audit & Risk Management Committee
Date submitted: 05.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

De	Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
Safe Transport Victoria	Independent member, Audit and Risk Committee	Independent member, Audit and Risk Committee
Labour Hire Authority	Independent Member, Audit and Risk Committee	Independent Member, Audit and Risk Committee
Victorian Institute of Forensic Medicine	Independent Member, Audit and Risk Committee	Independent Member, Audit and Risk Committee

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

uburb
Croydon

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
		during the preceding o months



Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Tammi Rose

Chief Executive Officer
Date submitted: 23.09.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Billanook College Limited	Non-Executive Director, Chair	Billanook College is an ELP-Yr 12 Independant Education Provider.
Yarra Ranges Tourism	Non-Executive Director	YRT is the peak Marketing and Tourism body for the Yarra Valley and Dandenong Ranges.

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

uburb	
ilydale	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	
		during the preceding o months	



Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Andrew Hilson

Director Corporate Services Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Des	cription of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Leanne Hurst

Director Communities
Date submitted: 17.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Officer

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Kathleen McClusky

Director Planning and Sustainable Futures Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Hjalmar Philipp

Director, Built Environment and Infrastructure Date submitted: 26.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
SOUTH EAST METROPOLITAN ADVANCED WASTE PROCESSING PTY LTD	Director	Development of an advanced waste processing plant

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Clyde North

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	



Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Kristy Aberline

Executive Officer Management Accounting Date submitted: 26.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Healesville	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



George Avramopoulos

Municipal Building Surveyor Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Lisa Balaban

Executive Officer- Safer Communities
Date submitted: 23.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Rowville	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



David Barrett

Executive Officer- Information Technology Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Mount Evelyn	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Adam Berkley

Executive Officer Urban Design & Landscape Architecture Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Anne Blakeway

Manager Economy, Tourism and Culture Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Blakeway Family Trust	Our residential home in New Zealand	For the purposes of buying a home in New Zealand



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
-----------------	---	---



Plenti Foods Limited t/a Plenti Consultancy	Consultancy company in New Zealand, in partnership with my husband, Peter Blakeway	N/A

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Corinne Bowen

Manager Resilient Environment Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
Women's Health East	Non Executive Director	Sit on the Board of Governance

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Hoddles Creek

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	
Macquarie Bank	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Graham Brew

Executive Officer Resource Recovery
Date submitted: 17.09.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
-ecoma	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Benjamin Champion

Principal Strategic Planner Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jason Chu

Principal Planner Date submitted: 06.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Damian Closs

Manager Strategic Projects Date submitted: 17.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
North Warrandyte	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jo Colley

Executive Officer, Property & Facilities Management
Date submitted: 10.09.24
Uard:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

uburb	
ilvan	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Georgia Collier

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 17.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Amee Cooper

Executive Strategic Advisor Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	
Heathmont Secondary school council president College		public high school governance	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trustTypes of assets held by the trustF		Purpose of the trust	



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Montrose	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	
suncorp	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details: My brother Chris Cooper is employed within our organisation. I do not have direct line reporting to him or his leader.



Robert Cornish

Executive Officer- Organisational Strategy Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Katharine Cox

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 09.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Gavin Crawford

Principal Planner Date submitted: 23.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Marco D'Amico

Executive Officer PMO and Capital Investment
Date submitted: 23.09.24
Uard:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
liydale

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Kristyn Debono

Executive Officer- Financial Accounting Date submitted: 06.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association
St Marys Catholic Primary School	Treasurer	Treasurer for the parent and friends committee

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
The Trustee for Debono Family SMSF	Residential Property	Long term investment



Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
PANDA - Perinatal Anxiety & Depression Australia Inc	Finance Manager	Maintain and monitor financial records and acquittals for state and commonwealth funded programs

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Mount Evelyn	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			
	-		



Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Nathan Deslandes

Executive Officer People & Culture Operations
Date submitted: 18.09.24
Uard:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
CRANBOURNE WEST

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Kathleen Douglas

Executive Officer Planning Services Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Cynthia Dunbar

Executive Officer Infrastructure Maintenance Date submitted: 18.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
UPWEY
Knoxfield

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor
ΝΑ
ΝΑ
NA
NA

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Caz Elliott

Senior Subdivision Officer Date submitted: 04.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Chirnside Park

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Robert Flynn

Deputy Municipal Building Surveyor Date submitted: 25.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Lilydale
Chirnside Park

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Alanna Ford

Manager Customer, Communications & Engagement Date submitted: 16.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association
Mount Dandenong Primary School	School Council President	Primary school education.

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
PAAP Superannuation	Shares	Self-managed superannuation.



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb			
Mount Dandenong			

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details: Husband is Treasurer of the Olinda Ferny Creek Football Club.



Alison Fowler

Executive Officer Strategic Planning Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Diamond Creek

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Marissa Gardiner

Executive Officer Information Management Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Enrique Gutierrez

Manager Asset Planning and Investment Date submitted: 25.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Joanne Hammond

Executive Officer - Officer Communications and Engagement Date submitted: 05.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Hammond Family Trust	No assets	Family trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Gruyere	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	
Westpac	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Susan Hartley

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 05.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	mployer Position you held	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Lilydale

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Nadine Harvie

building and planning compliance officer Date submitted: 04.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Nathan Islip

Manager Design and Place Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Bumeke Jayasinghe

Executive Officer Stormwater, Traffic and Transport
Date submitted: 06.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

C	Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	
Bank Of Melbourne	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Yeasantha Jayasuriya

Executive Officer- Major Projects
Date submitted: 23.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Amanda Kern

Manager Planning and Building Date submitted: 09.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Rob Jones

Executive Officer Delivery
Date submitted: 08.10.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

De	Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role Security	
Monash Health	Security		

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Macclesfield	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Philip Knight

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Viesha Lalic

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Magdaline Loizou

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Loizou Family Trust	Property	Property investment



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? Yes

Name of company				
Mega Building Design Group				

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
Mega Building Design Group	Design work	N/A



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Max Loughbrough

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Michael Mackie

Executive Officer- Digital & Data
Date submitted: 06.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Mooroolbark	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jonathon Makaay

Manager Design & Delivery Date submitted: 04.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	
Monbulk Tennis Club	Secretary / Memberships Coordinator	Volunteer role assisting local sports club	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Monbulk	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	
ANZ Banking Group	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details: Wife Veronica Makaay is on committee of local sporting group Monbulk Junior Netball Club as Vice President volunteer role.



Simone Marais

Executive Officer- Healthy and Active Ageing Date submitted: 18.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Elissa Merriweather

Executive Officer Strategic Projects (Stormwater Management) Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Paris Micelotta

Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 05.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	
RACV Finance	
HECS Help	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Roxanne Moss

Planning and Building Compliance OfficerDate submitted: 17.09.24Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests returnAre you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Yarra Glen	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Phil Murton

Manager Recreation, Parks & Facilities Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:





Kimberly O'Connor

Manager Infrastructure (Operations) Services Date submitted: 18.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Nathan O'Shaughnessy

Senior Statutory Planner Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Tracey Pascoe

Team Leader, Planning Date submitted: 09.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company		Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Alexia Paterson

Team Leader- Planning Services Date submitted: 23.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jericho Perez

Team Leader- Planning Services Date submitted: 19.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jarrod Reid

Manager People & Culture Date submitted: 13.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
BrainLink Services Ltd	Non Executive Director, Deputy Chair	BrainLink provides support and advocacy for people with acquired and congenital brain injury, and their carers

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Tynong North

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Debra Rennie

Subdivision Officer
Date submitted: 04.09.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jeffrey Robinson

Building & Planning Compliance OfficerDate submitted: 06.09.24Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial personal interests returnAre you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jane Robinson

Planner Date submitted: 01.10.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association
Blackburn Lake Netball Club	Secretary	Secretary

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Pontier Family Trust	none	private



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	
Pontier Advisory Pty Ltd	private	none	



Name of creditor	
NAB	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Claire Rock

Executive Officer Family, Children and Youth Date submitted: 09.10.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation
A.Ridgewell Super Fund Pty Ltd	Director	Self-Managed Superannuation Fund

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Wonga Park	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:





Liam Routledge

Chief Financial Officer
Date submitted: 03.09.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Routledge Superannuation Fund	Shares	Personal family Superannuation



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Elizabeth Scott

Executive Officer- Partnerships and Community Building Date submitted: 17.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
MOOROOLBARK

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Robyn Sharpe

Executive Officer Strategic Procurement
Date submitted: 05.09.24
Uard:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Yarra Junction	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Tina Simone

Executive Officer- Planning Services Date submitted: 13.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	
Vitox Pty Ltd	Director	Family Trust	
SMI International	Director	business consulting	
Dunlop Property Development P/L	Director	investment	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? Yes

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		
n/a		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
The Vito Gucciardo Family Trust	real estate	family trust



Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Employer Position you held		The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

	Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
--	-----------------	---	---



SMI International P/L	business consultancy	n/a

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jane Sinnamon

Manager Community Support Date submitted: 09.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	
Inspiro Health	director	Community health	
Scotia Pty Ltd	director	Company supporting family Trust	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
Capability Trust	1 property in Brisbane	family trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Healesville
croydon

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? Yes

Name of company	
Scotia Pty Ltd	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	
Scotia Pty Ltd	company for family trust	na	



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Lourens Slagter

Deputy Municipal Building Surveyor Date submitted: 04.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

C	Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Lilydale

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jan Spinder

Manager Information Services Date submitted: 13.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture			

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust
The Trustee for The Spinder Family Trust	Real estate	investment trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Warburton
Eltham

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
The Virtual CxO Pty Ltd	Information Technology and Cyber Security Consultancy	n/a



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Lauren Stewart

Building & Planning Compliance OfficerDate submitted: 01.10.24Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests returnAre you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	
NAB	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Jim Stewart

Executive Officer- Property Rating Services
Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Launching Place	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Maria Sumovskaya

Executive Officer- Transformation
Date submitted: 04.09.24
Us this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association	

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months	



Name of creditor
ME Bank
Commonwealth Bank

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Ashley Tenson

Executive Officer Parks, Trees & Trails
Date submitted: 30.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation	

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	nployer Position you held	

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you	

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
HEALESVILLE

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Ronald Versteegh

Building & Planning Compliance OfficerDate submitted: 24.09.24Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests returnAre you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	
Go Edge	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Mel Villani

Executive Officer- Governance, Risk & Compliance Date submitted: 05.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb
Croydon North

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Durga Viswanathan

Team Leader Statutory Services
Date submitted: 10.09.24
Uard:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? Yes

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture

A business with a sibling where there are two streams of service. The first stream is planning consultancy (does not operate within the shire of Yarra Ranges) and the other stream is a digital creative

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company		

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months
Avinya Group	The first stream is planning consultancy (does not operate within	None



the shire of Yarra Ranges) and the other stream is a digital creative. It operates under one business name (however one is avinya development and the other is avinya creatives)	

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details: I have an immediate family member that works for the Department of Transport and Planning in a leadership position and is the department that liases with the planning department for referrals on behalf of DTP.



Ben Waterhouse

Manager Organisational Performance and Integrity Date submitted: 03.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Daniel Willetts

Executive Officer- Customer Experience Date submitted: 25.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Lilydale	
Mount Evelyn	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Daniel Wressell

Manager Community Wellbeing Date submitted: 24.09.24 Ward: Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture	

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

Suburb	
Ringwood	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



David Young

Executive Officer Planning Services
Date submitted: 10.09.24 Ward:
Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual personal interests return
Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust



Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Suburb	

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

Name of company			

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor	

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:



Date submitted:Ward:Is this your initial or biannual return?Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body?

Name of corporation	Office held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association?

Name of association	Position held by you	Description of the purpose or activities of the Association

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture?

Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture		

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust?

Name of trust	Types of assets held by the trust	Purpose of the trust

Employer	Position you held	The nature of your role
----------	-------------------	-------------------------





Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000?

Name of the person or body	Nature of the business or activities conducted by you

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities?

Suburb

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000?

Name of company	

Name of company	Description of the purpose or activities of the company	Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months



Name of creditor		

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)?

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500?

Description of gift	Value of gift	Name of person who gave you the gift	Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body

Other interests

Details:

